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ARCHAEOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES 
RFP No. 20-02-1157 

 
 

It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt 
of this Addendum in the Proposal that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, 
and that the Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein. 
 
Question 1: 
Since the proposal will be a .pdf document, how should the Tabs be formatted? Should each 
tab correspond to a different document on the flash drive? Or should the tabs be headings 
within one document? Or something different? 
Answer 1: 
Each tab can be an individual pdf or one large pdf with bookmarks. 
 
Question 2:  
Can a proposing firm use staff projects from other firms? 
Answer 2: 
Yes.  
 
Question 3: 
If proposing firm is proposing on all three basin regions, will they be considered for individual 
regional contracts?   For example:  If we proposal on all three regions but are deemed weak in 
one region, do it eliminate us from the other two regions?   
Answer 3: 
Weakness in one region will not eliminate from consideration for other regions. 
 
Question 4: 
Is there any rate information required for submittal? 
Answer 4: 
Rate information is not required for submittal.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM  
Purchasing Manager, Administrative Services 

 
 
 
 
 

4600 Cobbs Drive ● Waco, Texas 76710 
254 761 3123 
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